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Queiros J (Joao)

From:
Sent: 04 June 2014 11:07
To: Brough DF (Derek)
Cc: MS Marine Licensing; Malcolm Morrison
Subject: Re: 002/TIDE/SPR - 2: MS LOT to Consultees: ScottishPower Renewables: Sound of 

Islay Demonstration Tidal Array: ES Consultation: 26 May 2014

Hi Derek 
 
I do not have access to the locations where the documents for the application are held. I'm aware that there are changes to the ES 
and would appreciate sight of them. Could I ask that a copy of the CD be posted to me please. 
 
In the meantime I would state that the Clyde Fishermen's Association objects to the proposal unless the same conditions lending a 
degree of protection to the fishing industry are included in the new consents. 
 
The condition I refer to is in "Consent Conditions Part1 paragraph 16" of the previous consent. It states: 
 
16. Prior to the Commencement of Development, the Company shall submit to 
Scottish Ministers a Fishing Mitigation Plan developed in conjunction with Clyde 
Fishermen's Association, the objective of which is to minimise the impacts the 
Development may have on fishing interests and agree appropriate mitigation. No part 
of the Development shall be commenced until the Scottish Ministers have approved 
the Fishing Mitigation Plan in writing. All works forming part of the Development shall 
be carried out in strict compliance with the Fishing Mitigation Plan. 
Reason: To protect fishinq interests. 
 
Regards 
 

 
 

Clyde Fishermen's Association 
4 Maol Bhuie 
Ardbeg 
Isle of Islay 
Argyll 
PA42 7ED 
 

 
 

On 30/05/2014 15:25, Derek.Brough@scotland.gsi.gov.uk wrote: 
Good afternoon Archie 
  
Please see attached regarding the Sound of Islay Tidal Array. I have copied 3 documents from the 
CD, as you see the plans will be on display in various locations around Islay and Jura. I have also 
included the planned paper release. I apologise for the patchiness of the email but was made up 
from various sources. We have a copy of the email but the information included makes it too big to 
email. The required date for comment is the 4th of July. I will be passing this email to various 
fishermen that we have email addresses for which may also include some of your members. 
  
  

Please find below a copy of the public notice that is currently being used for your 
information. In it, it gives four local locations where hard copies of the application 
information can be viewed.  
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This notice was first placed in the Herald and Edinburgh Gazette last Friday – 23rd 
May. The following dates are when it is next to be published: 
  
Herald –                         30th May 
Edinburgh Gazette –      30th May 
Oban Times –             29th May and 5th June 
  
I also believe it will be published in the local Islay paper, The Ileach, on 31st May. 
  

Regards 
  
  
Derek 
  

Derek Brough  
Fishery Officer  
Marine Scotland – Compliance  
Scottish Government | Marine Scotland Fishery Office | 40 Hall Street | Campbeltown | Argyll PA28 6BU  
Tel:  +44 (0)1586 552251  
Fax: +44 (0)1586 554376  
e: derek.brough@scotland.gsi.gov.uk  
w: http://www.scotland.gov.uk/marinescotland     
  
  
  

********************************************************************** 

This e-mail (and any files or other attachments transmitted with it) is 
intended solely for the attention of the addressee(s). Unauthorised use, 
disclosure, storage, copying or distribution of any part of this e-mail is not 
permitted. If you are not the intended recipient please destroy the email, 
remove any copies from your system and inform the sender immediately by 
return. 
 
Communications with the Scottish Government may be monitored or recorded in 
order to secure the effective operation of the system and for other lawful 
purposes. The views or opinions contained within this e-mail may not 
necessarily reflect those of the Scottish Government. 

  

  

Tha am post-d seo (agus faidhle neo ceanglan còmhla ris) dhan neach neo luchd-
ainmichte a-mhàin. Chan eil e ceadaichte a chleachdadh ann an dòigh sam bith, 
a’ toirt a-steach còraichean, foillseachadh neo sgaoileadh, gun chead. Ma ’s e 
is gun d’fhuair sibh seo le gun fhiosd’, bu choir cur às dhan phost-d agus 
lethbhreac sam bith air an t-siostam agaibh, leig fios chun neach a sgaoil am 
post-d gun dàil.  

  

Dh’fhaodadh gum bi teachdaireachd sam bith bho Riaghaltas na h-Alba air a 
chlàradh neo air a sgrùdadh airson dearbhadh gu bheil an siostam ag obair gu 
h-èifeachdach neo airson adhbhar laghail eile. Dh’fhaodadh nach eil beachdan 
anns a’ phost-d seo co-ionann ri beachdan Riaghaltas na h-Alba.  

********************************************************************** 
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The original of this email was scanned for viruses by the Government Secure Intranet virus 
scanning service supplied by Vodafone in partnership with Symantec. (CCTM Certificate 
Number 2009/09/0052.) This email has been certified virus free. 
Communications via the GSi may be automatically logged, monitored and/or recorded for 
legal purposes. 

 
 
This email was scanned by the Government Secure Intranet anti-virus service supplied by Vodafone in 
partnership with Symantec. (CCTM Certificate Number 2009/09/0052.) In case of problems, please call 
your organisations IT Helpdesk. 
Communications via the GSi may be automatically logged, monitored and/or recorded for legal purposes. 
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